RE: SDU2319K DOA ON 28/02/2018

From: Parthiban, Theerthan

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts, Lim, Sheng Yang, SUR
Sent:  24/10/2019 6:15:01 PM

Hi Veron,
Any updates on the request below?
Kindly advise

Thank you

Regards,

Theerthan R Parthiban (Troy)

AlIG

Senior Claims Examiner, Auto

Singapore Claims Operations | AIG Shared Services

Tel: 8001206556 Ext: 1002217

Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate
the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the
original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect
that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus

free and no responsibility is accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Parthiban, Theerthan

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 11:13 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts <NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang
<ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: AIGENCRYPT RE: SDU2319K DOA ON 28/02/2018

Hi Veron,
Kindly advise if there is an update on the request below

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

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 4:42 PM

To: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
<NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SDU2319K DOA ON 28/02/2018

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sheng Yang,

We are in the midst of finalise.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2019 12:04 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
<NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>

Subject: RE: SDU2319K DOA ON 28/02/2018

Hi Veron,

Any update on this?



Claim status still pending adjuster survey.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Lim Sheng Yang

AIG

Claim Adjuster Il, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto
ShengYang.Lim@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, May 06, 2019 3:30 PM

To: Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; SUR

Cc: Parthiban, Theerthan; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Lim, Sheng Yang
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SDU2319K DOA ON 28/02/2018

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Ishak,

Will check and revert.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Md Ishak, Mohd Imran <Imran.lshak@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 6 May 2019 3:13 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
<NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>
Subject: SDU2319K DOA ON 28/02/2018

Dear Team

Kindly assist to check why this case has been pending for quite long. Status in Merimen is Pending Adjuster
Survey.

Thank you



Mohd Imran Md Ishak

AIG

Express Claims Adjuster II, SG Claims Operations - Auto
imran.ishak@aig.com | www.aig.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments hereto) is confidential and may be protected by legal privileges and work product immunities. If
you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. Receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient is not a
waiver of any attorney-client or work product privilege. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and
permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or
other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus
free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or

damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately
notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof.
Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect
any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure
that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or

affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or
disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and
permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to
be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



